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11 August 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Dijgsemination Control Branch,
DD/OCR:

FROM: Chief, Publications Staff, ORR

25X1C
SUBJECT: Transmitta: of ORR :?.eports-

"

1. Itis requested that the attached ¢
reports be forwarded to
for further transmittal
is attached for

25X1A

An unsanitized copy of each report25X1C
25X1A9a

MCB 66-33, Productionﬁgfu_._t_gg'l‘ Series Transceivers
at Plant No. 210, Omsk, USSR, 1953-60, 14 July 1966,
Secret, Copies 46 - 48 (Copy No. 45 for

25X1A

CIA/RR EM 66-30, Eastern European Agricultural
Developments, 1965-66, July 1966, Confidential

Copies 107 - 109 (Copy No. 91 for _25X1A

CIA/RR EM 66-31, Sales of Petroleum By Communi st
Countries to the Free World, 1965, July 1966,

Confidential, Copies 110 - 112 {Copy No. 90 for

I 251
25X1C .

2. The Office of Research and Reports considers that
dissemination of the attached reports ill result in a net
advantage to the United States, and has examined it in accordance
with applicable disclosure policies. These reports do not contain
classified source information collected by other US agencies.
These reports are forwarded to you for final clearance relative
to MIC 206/29 {US Disclosure Policy).

25X1A%9a

ACTIOH COMPLETE)  p—

thts memorandum has been completedy

12 Attachments

BY: d/%
Dates: 72
cc: SA/RR 47 ce
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